Sarvesh Patil

From: Vishal Barot <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>

Sent: 30 May 2024 12:52

To: Sarvesh Patil

Cc: Stephen P; Capex Purchase; arif -

Subject: Re: Civil Work, Plumbing Work, Electrical Work, HVAC high side & Low side work, Fire &
Sprinkler work BOQ for AHM IDLI.COM T1-SHA BUS GATE

Attachments: Final TARGET PRICE IDLI OUTLET - IMPULSE xlsx

Hi Sarvesh,

PFA our counter offer. As we discussed the remaining target price difference is in the Water Heater Line item under Plumbing services.
Let us know the way forward.

Regards,
Vishal

On Wed, 29 May 2024 at 16:32, Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote:
Hi

’

Further to your proposal, we are sharing our suggested target rates.
Kindly review the same and confirm for further process.

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil

From: Vishal Barot <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>

Sent: 24 May 2024 11:02

To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; arif - <arif@impulsebranding.in>

Subject: Re: Civil Work, Plumbing Work, Electrical Work, HVAC high side & Low side work, Fire & Sprinkler work BOQ for AHM |IDLI.COM T1-SHA BUS
GATE

Hi Sarvesh,
PFA the quotation for the Idli.com store.

Regards,
Vishal

On Wed, 22 May 2024 at 15:13, Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote:
Hi,
We have a requirement for Turnkey work in Ahmedabad. Attached to this email, you will find the supporting documents. (BOQ)

Request you to look into it and quote for the same on priority.

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil



